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COUNTY OF FRESNO 
ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1) 

RFQ NUMBER:  928-5484 
PUMP AND ELECTRIC MOTOR - SERVICE & 

REPAIR 

Issue Date: August 10, 2016 

IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME 
MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO: 

COUNTY OF FRESNO, PURCHASING 
4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor 

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599 
CLOSING DATE OF QUOTATION WILL BE AT 2:00 P.M., ON AUGUST 23, 2016. 

QUOTATION WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M. 
All quotation information will be available for review after contract award. 

Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Heather Stevens, 
phone (559) 600-7115 or e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us. 

NOTE THE FOLLOWING ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF 
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER: 928-5484 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE 
SIGN IN BLUE INK AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION. 

 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER One (1) TO RFQ 928-5484 

COMPANY NAME: 
(PRINT) 

SIGNATURE (In Blue Ink):  

NAME & TITLE: 
(PRINT) 

Purchasing Use: HS:HM:hrs ORG/Requisition: 9140, 8935 / 1401600111, 1321701043 
 

 

mailto:CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
Q1. Are there any plans?  
A1. The plans vary depending on each site location. 

Q2. CSA- Does this require prevailing wage rates? 
A2. No, the CSA work will not require prevailing wage. 

Q3. Is there a 90-day clause to opt out of the contract?  
A3. There are typically termination clause(s) in County agreements; however, that would be 

discussed during the contract period with the awarded bidder. 

Q4. How far west does the County go? 
A4. From as far west as El Porvenir located near Interstate 5. 

Q5. How does the County address things (miscellaneous equipment) that don’t fall under 
the scope of work, but would be required to do the job?  

A5. Bidder can add to the cost proposal. 

Q6. Are all the pumps shallow or deep well?  
A6. The deepest wells we currently have are around 800-900 feet deep. However in the near 

future it is planned that there will be four deeper wells (around 1600 feet) in the west side of 
the County for CSA 30 (El Porvenir) and CSA 32 (Cantua Creek). 

Q7. What is the deepest pump now? 
A7. About 700-800 feet. 

Q8. How deep is Shaver Springs?  
A8. About 900 feet. 

Q9. About how many pumps are potable?  
A9. .All well pumps are potable but we do have sewer pumps also, which are not potable. 

Q10. Do you have sewage pumps?  
A10. Yes, we have several sewage pumps. 

Q11. Are bonds required?  
A11. Bonds are not required at this time. 

Q12. Are you still ‘doing’ paper checks and 45-day pay? 
A12. Yes, the County has a net 45-day pay period. 

Q13. Is there a map available?  
A13. The maps are available and included in the RFQ. 

Q14. Is all work confined to Fresno County area? 
A14.  Yes. 
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Q15. If we have a different contractor’s license, can we still bid on this project? 
A15. As explained on page 11 of the RFQ: 

The bidder shall possess a current State of California contractor’s License, Class C-61 / D-
21 or another license class that covers the work to be performed.  The proposal must 
indicate the license held by the bidder, which enables him/her to perform the work. 

Q16. Can we have the sign in sheet from the Vendor Conference? 
A16. Yes, the sign in sheets are attached. 
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